Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS TUESDAY, JANUARY 8, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 1, 2, RECESS, 3, 4, LUNCH, 5

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

WELCOME BACK EVERYONE AND HAPPY NEW YEAR! We

hope you all had an enjoyable and relaxing winter break. Today does mark the beginning of the third quarter and the second semester. Time certainly has flown by. We hope one of your new year's resolutions was to do better with your academic responsibilities. There are many people on campus willing to help you...so don't hesitate to call on someone for help. Good luck.

For the class of 2019: your graduation date is that much closer...so hang in there and make the most of this your last semester of high school.

<u>Congratulations</u> to Rylee Domogma, Chance Dagupion, Masahiko Matsuda, Evan Koyama and Kupa'a Castro who participated in the 130th Rose Bowl Parade with the Na Koa Ali'i Hawaii All-State Marching Band. The band is comprised of 300 plus students from all over Hawaii. The parade was shown nationwide on television. The trip included performances at Disney, exhibition with the Japanese Green Band, and field competition. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to our wrestlers</u> as they did very good during the winter break tournaments. At the Officials tournament in Oahu, Sami Saribay, Tayler Hayase, Nanea Estrella, and Shannon Jaramillo won their weight class against ranked opponents throughout the state. At the Pa'ani Challenge, Nanea, Sami, and Shannon were winners at their weight division. Nanea was named Outstanding Wrestler at the tournament. This past weekend at Hana, Nanea, Shannon , Sami, Alicia Frank, and Fayannie Rosario were winners in their weight class to lead the girls team to win the meet. As for the boys, Enoka Phillips won his weight class. Next meet is Saturday at Kamehameha Schools Maui. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Congratulations to our girls and boys varsity basketball team</u> as they picked up wins over Baldwin High School on December 27th by scores of 51-19 and 50-29. Susi Namoa was the leading scorer for the girls with 13 points while Reece Pascua was the leading scorer with 22 points for the boys.

On Thursday, January 3rd, the girls and boys team picked up wins over Maui High by score of 64-23 and 47-32. Susi Namoa was the leading scorer with 15points while Ashley Akamine and Aira Baguyo chipped in with 13 and 12 points. For the boys, Hunter Higdon led with 14points while Reece Pascua and Tre Rickard chipped in 12 and 11 points. The girls and boys team were victorious this past Saturday against Kamehameha Schools Maui by the score of 48-20 and 56-37. Abby Akamine led with 15 points for the girls and Reece Pascua led with 14 points for the boys. Both teams will now face King Kekaulike High School Wednesday night. 5:30pm for girls and 7pm for boys at Lahaina Civic Center. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Special shout out</u> to our boys and girls soccer team as well as our swim/dive team, paddlers, JV baseball and JV softball team for their hard work and dedication during the break! I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Special Shout out #2</u> to all the students, faculty, staff, and administration! You're awesome and let's make 2019 awesome as well! Let's attain our goals in academics and athletics. Good luck to all! I mua Lahainaluna!

Charter Communications "Spectrum" is proud to partner with C-SPAN to bring you <u>StudentCam</u>, its annual student documentary competition.

If you are looking for ways to engage your students, C-SPAN's StudentCam is an ideal opportunity to challenge middle and high school students to think critically about issues that affect their communities and are of national importance. This competition among students is a great addition to the classroom, whether incorporated into your curriculum, recommended as an independent project or offered as extra credit.

This year, C-SPAN is asking students to create a <u>5-6-minute video</u> <u>documentary</u> on the theme: "WHAT DOES IT MEAN TO BE AMERICAN? Choose a constitutional right, national characteristic, or historic event and explain how it defines the American experience." Students are asked to evaluate how this right, characteristic or event is upheld in our society or challenged by current events. Rights or characteristics may include aspects of democracy, opportunity, liberty, justice, equality, diversity, unity, individualism, other rights, guiding principles or shared values.

Completed videos must be submitted to www.studentcam.org by Jan. 20, 2019.

The C-SPAN Education Foundation awards 150 student and 53 teacher prizes, totaling \$100,000 in cash. All student winners will receive cash prizes ranging from \$250-\$5,000, and teachers who are listed as faculty advisors will have a chance to win cash prizes of up to \$750.

For more details about the competition, FAQs, teacher testimonials and past winning videos, please visit <u>www.studentcam.org</u>. If you have any questions, email the C-SPAN Classroom team at <u>educate@c-span.org</u>.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: CEREAL CHOICE MUFFIN, ASSORTED FRUIT, AND GRAPE JUICE. LUNCH: CHEESE BURGER, POTATO WEDGE, SALAD, FRUIT, AND WHOLE GRAIN ROLL. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Sierra Tanner, Euri Tariga, Tongikimoanahelotu Tauese, and Joshua Taylor. Wednesday's monitors are: Levi Tinkler, Reynaldo Tomas, Merly-Ann Tomboc, and Kaile Vasquez-Momoa.